Necton Parish Council

Parish Clerk: Gabrielle Joyce

Parish Office,

Necton Community Centre, 13 Tun's Road, Necton, PE37 8EH Tel: 01760 721665

Email: nectonparishcouncil@gmail.com

Website: www.nectonparishcouncil.norfolkparishes.gov.uk



Date: 30 August 2016

To: Members of the Council

You are summoned to attend the PARISH COUNCIL MEETING at Necton Community Centre, Tuns Road, on Monday, 05 September 2016 at 7.30 p.m.

Signed Gabrielle Joyce, Parish Clerk & RFO

Press & Public are invited to attend and are able to address the Council during the public participation session. However, the law does not permit members of the public and press to take part in the debates.

<u>A G E N D A</u>

- 1. To receive and approve apologies for absence
- 2. To receive any declarations of interest from Members & consider requests for dispensation Members are invited to declare disclosable pecuniary interests and other interests in items on the agenda as required by the Necton Parish Council Code of Conduct for Members and by the Localism Act 2011.
- 3. To approve minutes of Council meeting held on 01 August 2016
- 4. To report progress on matters arising (Clerk's report)
- 5. Reports from:
 - 1. Norfolk County Council, Cllr Mark Kiddle-Morris
 - 2. Breckland Council, Cllr Nigel Wilkin

Public Participation Session

This provides an opportunity for members of the public to raise questions about and comment on items on the agenda.

- 6. Planning Matters
 - 1. To receive results of outstanding applications
 - 2. To receive new planning applications relevant to the village and make comment
 - 3. To receive update on Local Plan
 - 4. To receive an update on the Parish Council's request to Breckland Council to issue a section 215 notice on the old diner site and the old school sites
 - 5. To consider the introduction of an area of prohibition of waiting alongside new development on Tun's Road
- 7. To receive an update on highway improvements for crossing facilities on Hale Road
- 8. To receive a response from Cllr Kiddle-Morris regarding the matter of ongoing internal residential flooding at Elizabeth Drive
- 9. 2026 Public Rights of Way deadline
 - 1. To agree investigation of potential paths suitable for application as a definitive map modification order
 - 2. To agree the commissioning of an expert to help with this process
 - 3. To agree a budget for this work

- 10. To consider the proposed remedial works by Breckland Council of land on St Andrews Lane
- 11. To receive an update from the 20's Plenty Campaign
- 12. To receive an update from Necton Allotment Society
- 13. Finance
 - 1. To agree payments of invoices received during August
 - 2. To receive current financial statement and progress against budget
 - 3. To note return of Annual Return from external auditors
 - 4. To agree purchase of poppy wreath from the Royal British Legion for Remembrance Sunday
 - 5. To agree payment of the Clerk's membership of the Institute of Local Council Management
 - 6. To agree the purchase of replacement toddler swings for the play area
- 14. Local Council Quality Status application
 - 1. To agree to make this application
 - 2. To pass resolutions that support the Council's application
- 15. To confirm the Council meeting dates for 2017
- 16. To receive updates from individual Council Members (for information only)
- 17. To receive any items for inclusion on the next agenda (for information only)
- 18. To confirm date and time of the next Parish Council Meeting Monday, 03 October 2016, 7.30 pm.

Signed Gabrielle Joyce, Parish Clerk & RFO

Planning application for consideration -

3PL/2016/0983/O	Erne Farm, North Pickenham Road	outline permission for 46 dwellings
3PL/2016/1003/HOU	Mr & Mrs Blake, 10 Hale Road,	single story side & rear extensions, new porch & removal of chimney stack
3PL/2016/1023/F	Tufts & Son, 21 Kett's Hill	sub-division of garden and errection of one dwelling & garage